From: Teresa Furr <Teresa.Furr@wake.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 12:50 PM

To: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>; Loren J Hendrickson
<Loren.Hendrickson@wake.gov>

Cc: Winifred Dorer <winifred.dorer@wake.gov>

Subject: RE: Reappointment of Ag. Advisory Board Member

Toni,

Yes, this is correct according to our records. Thank you for reaching out and adding this to
the August 18" BOC agenda.

Have a great week.
Teresa

Teresa Furr

Director

Wake County Government

Wake Soil and Water Conservation District
Teresa.Furr@wake.gov

919.250.1056 office

919.868.2572 mobile

4001-D Carya Drive

Raleigh, N.C. 27610

Wake.gov

From: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:51 AM

To: Loren J Hendrickson <Loren.Hendrickson@wake.gov>
Cc: Teresa Furr <Teresa.Furr@wake.gov>

Subject: Reappointment of Ag. Advisory Board Member

Good morning Loren and Teresa,

Hope this message finds you well.

According to my records, there is one member of the Ag. Advisory Board up for
reappointment in August, Brittany Marshburn. I’m writing to ask if this is correct according

to your records. If so, I’ll add this to the August 18" BoC Regular Meeting agenda.

Thank you for your assistance with this request.
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Best regards,
Toni

Agricultural Advisory Board

Details = Attendance &
Search Members Q B View: Al v &\ 7 of 7 members © Add a Member

Board Actions ~

Start Date Position Category

Y
Brittany Y § -
| (O B visch A Active 1 Aug 21, 2023 Aug 21, 2025 Action

Toni Womack, NCCCC
Deputy Clerk

Wake County Government
Board of Commissioners
Toni.womack@wake.gov
919.856.6163 office |
919.441.6632 Work Cell |
301 S. McDowell Street
Raleigh, NC 27601-2091
Wake.gov
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